

Valeria Viti

SENIOR COUNSEL

Valeria Viti has considerable experience in administrative and regulatory law at both European and Italian levels, with particular focus on the energy and infrastructures, natural resources and environment field. She assists companies, investment funds and credit institutions in relation to the development, acquisition and financing of energy and infrastructure projects.

Valeria is mentioned as a Next Generation Partner in the energy section of The Legal 500 “Valeria Viti is a star in the Italian energy space. She will certainly play leading role in the southern European energy transition, thanks to her unique expertise”.

In 2020 Valeria has received the “Rosella Antonucci” award at the Legalcommunity Energy Awards with the following mention: “A young lawyer who knows how to conciliate specific legal knowledge with business related skills. Appreciated for her tenacity and dedication, she is also positively mentioned for her attitude of fairness and balance towards both clients and counterparties”.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Counsel** | 2021
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Counsel** | 2019 – 2021
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Managing Associate** | 2016 – 2019
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2011 – 2016
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2009 – 2011
Associate, Law Firm associated with Simmons & Simmons LLP, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2006 – 2009
Studio Legale Carabba & Partners, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2009**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Matera Bar, Italy
- 2005**
Master in “Teoria e tecnica della normazione” (“Rights in Information Technology”), Università degli Studi di Roma “La Sapienza”, Rome, Italy
- 2004**
Law Degree, maxima cum laude, Università degli Studi di Bari “Aldo Moro”, Bari, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
28th October 1979
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail**
viti@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Administrative Law



Energy & Infrastructure